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VISION

Being an investment and financial services organization
whose principles are centered to the financial success of its
shareholders and clients, we are devoted to holding the
highest degree of service quality and reliability while using
our specialized skills and judgments for the financial and
operational growth of the Company.

MISSION

To be an esteemed and prosperous Company, providing a
diverse range of value added financial services to meet the
growing demands of our clients and to earn a highest
possible return for our shareholders, through dependable
investment behavior and adhering to the best corporate
governance standards.
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PERVEZ AHMED CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the members that the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of Pervez Ahmed Consultancy
Services Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company i.e. 20-K, Gulberg II, Lahore on Monday,
October 28,2024, at4:30 p.m. to transact the following business.

1.

Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 and the
Directors' Reportand Auditors' Reports thereon.

To appoint statutory auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2025 and fix their remuneration.
The present Auditors M/s Rizwan & Company - Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offered
themselves for the re-appointment.

To elect seven directors of the Company, as fixed by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 159 of the
Companies Act 2017, for the period of three years with effect from October 28, 2024 in place of the following
retiring Directors.

Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor
Mr. Muhammad Razzaq Mr. Wagas Ahmad Khan
Mian Basit Rasheed

Any member who seeks to contest an election to the office of director, whether he is retiring or otherwise, shall file
with the Company not later than 14 (fourteen) days before the date of meeting, a notice of his/her intention to offer
himself/herself for election as a director together with his/her consent to act as director as required under Section
159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

By the order of the Board

Rizwan Atta

Lahore: October 3, 2024

NOTES

I

II

I

v

\%

Company Secretary

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 24, 2024 to October 28, 2024 (both
daysinclusive) to establish the right to attend annual general meeting.

Participation in the AGM Proceedings via Video Conferencing Facility

The shareholders interested in attending the AGM through a video-link facility are requested to get
themselves registered with the Company by sending their particulars including the scanned copy of their
CNIC atemail address ds@dsgpk.com on or before October 26, 2024

In accordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017, the audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2024, along with the Chairman's Review Report and the Directors' and Auditors'
Reports, have been made available on the Company's website at www.pervezahmed.net and will also be sent
to shareholders electronically

Postal Ballot/ E-Voting

In accordance with the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, for the purpose of election of directors
and for any other agenda item subject to the requirements of section 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017,
members will be allowed to exercise their right of vote through postal ballot i.e. by post or e-voting, in the
manner and subject to conditions contained in aforesaid regulations.

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote may appoint another member as his/ her proxy to
attend and vote instead of him /her.
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VI Proxies must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the
meeting.

VII Shareholders are also requested to notify immediately any change in their contact details to the Share
Registrar, M/s THK Associates (Private) Limited, Plot No 32-C, Jami Commercial, Street No 2, DHA Phase
VII, Karachi.

A member who seeks to contest election, may select any one category in which he/she intends to contest election of
directors, For the purpose of election of directors of the Company, the voting shall be held separately in the following
three (3) categories for specified number of seats.

SrNo Category No of Seats
1 Female Directors 2-Seats
2 Independent Directors 2-Seats
3 Other Directors 3-Seats

The members in their discretion may cast vote to any candidate contesting election in each of the above categories. It
must, however, be noted that division of votes available to each member for a category shall be in proration to the
number of seats of directors under such category, whichis as follows

SrNo Category No of Seats Vote(s)
1 Female Directors 2-Seats 2/7
2 Independent Directors 2-Seats 2/7
3 Other Directors 3-Seats 3/7

If the number of members who offer themselves in each category, is not more than the number of directors to be
elected in each category, such members will be elected unopposed without the voting process.

Shareholders are required to immediately notify the Registrar of any change in their postal addresses.
Electronic Voting and Voting Through Postal Ballot on Election of Directors

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Section 143 t0145 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies
(Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018 amended through Notification dated December 05, 2022, issued by the SECP, SECP
has directed all listed companies to provide the members with the right to vote through electronic voting facility and
by postal ballot, on all matters classified as special business.

Accordingly, members of the Company will be allowed to exercise their right to vote through electronic voting
facility for the Election of Directors if the number of persons who offer themselves to be elected is more than the
number of directors fixed under sub-section (1) of section 159 of the Act in the forthcoming Extraordinary General
Meeting to be held on Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 04:30 p.m., in accordance with the requirements and subject to the
conditions contained in the aforesaid Regulations.

The voting facility through Postal Ballot will be provided for the Election of Director if the poll is demanded in
accordance with Section the 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Ballot Paper will be disseminated in
accordance with the Regulation No. 08 of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018 amended through Notification
dated December 05,2022

Procedure for E- Voting:

Details of the E-voting facility will be shared through an e-mail with those members of the Company who have their
valid CNIC numbers, cell numbers, and e-mail addresses available in the register of members of the Company by the
close of business on October 26,2024
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The web address and login details, will be communicated to members via email. The security codes will be
communicated to members through SMS from web portal through the e-voting service provider

Identity of the members intending to cast vote through e-voting shall be authenticated through electronic signature
or authentication forlogin

E-voting lines will start from October 25, 2024 at 09:00 a.m. and shall close on October 26, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. Members
can cast their votes at any time during this period. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a member, he / she shall not
be allowed to change it subsequently.

Procedure for voting through ballot paper

The members shall ensure that duly filled and signed ballot paper along with copy of Computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) should reach the chairman of the meeting through post or email one day before the day of poll,
during working hours. The signature on the ballot paper shall match with the signature on CNIC. However, in case
of foreign members and representatives of a body corporate, corporation and Federal Government, acceptability of
other identification documents inlieu of CNIC shall be approved by the board of the company.

This statement sets out the material facts concerning election of directors of the Company.

1. Section 166(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 requires that a statement of material facts is required to be annexed
to the notice of the general meeting called for the purpose of election of directors which shall indicate the
justification of choosing independent directors.

2. The Company is required to have at least two (2) independent directors on the Board under the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019. The independent directors shall also be
elected through the process of election of directors in terms of section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017.

3. No directors have direct or indirect interest in the above said business other than as shareholder of the
Company and that they are eligible to contest the election of directorship.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors of Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Limited is pleased to present the Annual Report of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 along-with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2024.

Financial Review

The Financial results of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 are as under;

| Year Ended
June 30,2024 June 30,2023
Rupees Rupees
Operating revenue - 600,000
Operating expenses (2,069,442) (1,715,292)
Surplus on remeasurement of investments 78,075 323,241
Share of profit/ (loss) of associate 3,149,922 (1,743,712)
Profit/ (loss) before taxation 1,158,555 (2,535,763)
Taxation - (60,000)
Profit/ (loss) after taxation 1,158,555 (2,595,763)
Earning/ (loss) per share - basic & diluted 0.006 (0.014)

Financial Results of the Company

During the year under review, the Company recorded a profit of Rs. 1.16 million for the year ended June 30, 2024,
compared to a loss of Rs. 2.60 million in the previous year. The profit for the year is mainly attributable to the share of
profit of from associate. The basic and diluted earnings per share remained at Rs. 0.006

The auditor has expressed an adverse opinion in the audit report regarding the going concern assumption and the
pending litigations against the Company in Courts by a banker and a creditor. However, the management is making
efforts to resolve these issues and regularize the operations of the Company.

Economic Outlook

The Government continues to face a challenging macroeconomic environment while maintaining progress towards
macroeconomic stabilization and critical structural reforms. Economically, the country is grappling with severe inflation,
a declining currency, and critically low foreign reserves, posing significant concerns for its financial stability. Situation
in Pakistan remains chaotic after the 2024 election, and economic data shows that Pakistan's economic crisis will
continue. However, it was reported that YoY headline inflation slowed to 6.9%, a 44-month low (since January 2021) as a
result of "high base effect, declining global commodity and energy prices, and a stable exchange rate

Statement of Ethics & Business Practices

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices signed by every director of the
Company as a token of acknowledgement of his/her understanding of the standards of conduct in relation to everybody
associated or dealing with the Company.

Dividend

In view of negative cash flow and available accumulated losses, dividend can not be declared.
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Trading in the Shares of the Company

None of the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, their spouses and minor
children have traded in the shares of the Company during the year ended June 30, 2024

Book Closure

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed and no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration
from October 24, 2024 to October 28, 2024 (both days inclusive). Transfer received by our Shares Registrar, M/s THK
Associates (Pvt.) Limited - 32-C, Jami Commercial, Street No 2, Karachi - 75500 at the close of business on October 23,
2024 will be considered to attend and vote at the meeting.

Operating and Financial Data

Operating and financial data with key ratios for the six years is annexed.

Number of Board Meetings Held

Five meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended June 30, 2024 and the attendance of the directors
is as follows.

Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed Chief Executive 5 attendance
Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed Director 5 attendance
Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor Director 5 attendance
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan Director 5 attendance
Mr. Muhammad Razzaq Director 5 attendance
Mian Basit Rasheed Director 4 attendance
Mr. Wagas Ahmad Khan Director 5 attendance
Auditors

The Auditors M/s Rizwan & Company - Chartered Accountants retire and being eligible offer themselves for
reappointment. The Audit Committee recommends the reappointment of M/s Rizwan & Company - Chartered
Accountants as auditors of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2025.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company is in place and comprises the following members as required under the Code of
Corporate Governance.

Mian Basit Rasheed Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan Member
Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor Member

Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year ended June 30, 2024 as required by the Code of Corporate
Governance for review of quarterly & annual accounts and other related matters. The meeting was also attended by the
Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Audit and External Auditors as and when it was required.
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Statement in Compliance to the Code of Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors and the Company remain committed to the principles of good corporate management practices.
The Board and management are cognizant of their responsibilities and monitor the performance of the Company to
enhance the accuracy, comprehensiveness and transparency of financial and non-financial information. The Board is
pleased to advise that the Company has complied, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 as fully explained in the attached Statement of
Compliance and there is no material departure from the best practices. Further, the following statements are being made:

1 Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

2 The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present its state of affairs fairly, the result of
its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

3 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4 International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

5 The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

6 The Company recorded profit of Rs. 1.16 million during the year and has accumulated losses of Rs. 1,630.25
million as at the balance sheet date. The current liabilities of the Company exceeds its current assets by Rs. 644.55
million. These factors may cast doubt about the entity's ability to continue as going concern. However, the
management is making continuous efforts to support the Company.

7  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as defined in the listing
regulations.
8  Financial highlights for the last six years are annexed.
Pattern of Shareholding
The pattern of shareholding of the Company is annexed in the Annual Report
Categories of Shareholding

The categories of shareholding of the Company is annexed in the Annual Report

Acknowledgement

The Board is thankful to its valued shareholders for their confidence in the Company, the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and to the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their valuable support,
assistance and guidance.

For & on behalf of the Board
Lahore
October 3, 2024

Ali Pervez Ahmed
Chief Executive
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CHAIRMANS' REPORT

Iam pleased to present the Chairman's Review Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024, pertaining to
the overall performance of the Board and its roll in achieving the Companys' objectives.

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of the
Company is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board's overall performance and
effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company.
Areas where improvements are required are duly considered and action plans are framed and implemented.

The Board also carried out the annual review of its effectiveness and performance on a self-assessment basis. The
assessment is based on the basic principles of fairness, integrity and accountability with prime focus to enhance the
performance. For the Financial year ended June 30, 2024, the overall performance of the Board has been satisfactory.
On behalf of the Board, it is a distinct pleasure for me to express my gratitude to you for the enduring trust and
confidencereposed in us for many years.

The Board comprises of seven members, that were elected at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
November 4, 2021, for the term of next three years, under the provisions of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017.
The Board comprises members with vast experience and diversified knowledge. The Board together with its
committees was fully involved in all business related affairs of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all our stakeholders for their
unwavering trust, continued support, and encouragement. I recognize and deeply appreciate the contributions of my
fellow Board members of the Company during the year and thank for valuable contributions for the growth of the
Company.

Lahore Muhammad Khalid Khan
October 3, 2024 CHAIRMAN
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Profit and Loss Account

Operating revenue
Administrative expenses

Operating (Loss)
- Finance cost

- Other operating charges
- Other operating income

Changes in fair value of long term investments
Changes in fair value of short term investments
Excess liabilities written back

Impairment loss on available for sale

of financial assets

(Loss)/ profit before Taxation &
Share from Associated Undertaking

Share of profit/(loss) from Associated
Undertaking
Profit/(loss) before Taxation

Taxation

Profit/(loss) after Taxation
Payouts

- Cash dividend

- Stock dividend
Balance Sheet
Share capital
Share deposit money
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Long term investments
Short term investments
Total assets
Shareholders' equity
Earning/ (loss) per share

Current ratio

| 2024 il 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
- 600,000 - 500,000 1,000,000 -
(1,484,814) (1,714,783) (1,604,603) (1,460,583) (1,412,468) (1,724,412)
(1,484,814) (1,114,783) (1,604,603) (960,583) (412,468) (1,724,412)
(584,628) (509) (300) (790) (382) (2117)
- - - - 353,600 -
(584,628) (509) (300) (790) 353,218 (2,117)
339,600 122,000 230,688 515,408 229,304 (2,468,500)
(261,525) 201,241 594,144 382,467 (216,346) 84,313
- - - - - 3,015,244
(1,991,367) (792,051) (780,071) (63,498) (46,292) (1,095,472)
3,149,922 (1,743,712) (7,585,652) 7,025,214 (1,978,402) (14,721,085)
1,158,555 (2,535,763) (8,365,723) 6,961,716 (2,024,694) (15,816,557)
- (60,000) 40,000 (40,000) (80,000) -
1,158,555 (2,595,763) (8,325,723) 6,921,716 (2,104,694) (15,816,557)
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870
20,622,850 20,622,850 20,622,850 20,622,850 20,622,850 20,622,850
16,588 21,600 28,298 37,319 49,569 137,740
82,108,856 78,619,334 80,241,045 87,596,009 80,055,387 81,804,485
1,879,674 2,141,199 2,523,117 1,928,973 1,546,506 1,762,852
86,225,989 83,654,899 91,442,760 98,372,901 89,931,353 91,969,141
(582,900,368) (584,058,923) (581,463,160) (573,137,436) (580,059,151) (577,954,457)
0.006 (0.014) (0.045) 0.037 (0.01) (0.08)
0.0061 : 1 0.0075:1 0.016:1 0.016:1 0.0146 : 1 0.0149:1

1l
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Statement of Compliance With Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of Company: PERVEZ AHMED CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED
Year ending; JUNE 30, 2024

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1.

The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
Male : Five

Female : Two
The composition of the Board is as follows:
Name of Director and Category

Independent Directors

- Mr. Muhammad Razzaq
- Mr. Waqas Ahmad Khan
- Mian Basit Rasheed

Other Non-Executive Directors
- Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed

- Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor
- Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan

Executive Director
- Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than Seven listed companies, including this
Company;

The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. The
Board has ensured that complete record of the particulars of the significant policies along with their dates of approval or
updating is maintained by the Company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the
Board/Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2017 and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this
purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedure for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these
Regulations;

Directors are well conversant with the Listing Regulations and legal requirements and as such are fully aware of their duties

and responsibilities. However none of directors of the Company have obtained any certification in any Directors Training
Program;

However, Executive Director, Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed is exempt due to 14 years of education and 15 years of experience on the
board of a listed company;

Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Ltd. \ 12




Annual Report June 30, 2024

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;
12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:-

Audit Committee

Mian Basit Rasheed (Chairman)
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan
Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

HR and Remuneration Committee
Mian Basit Rasheed (Chairman)
Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

Mr. Muhammad Razzaq

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the Committee for
compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per following:

Audit Committee - Quarterly
Human Resource and Remuneration Committee - Yearly

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the
purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm
involved in the audit are not a close relative (Spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the Company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirementand the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with,
except as explained at Sr. 19;

19. We confirm that the Company has complied with respect to all the material requirements of the Regulations.

on behalf of the Board

W

Lahore. Wagas Ahmad Khan Ali Pervez Ahmed
October 3, 2024 Director Chief Executive
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R AL oMY INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT b DFI(

IHTERNATIONAL

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with
the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements
of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in
the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024.

Further, we would like to highlight that:

As required by Regulations 19 none of the directors have obtained any certification in any Directors Training
Program as mentioned in paragraph 9 and explanation given in paragraph 19(3) of the Statement of
Compliance.

As required by Regulation 30 Risk management Committee has not been formed by the Company as
mentioned in paragraph 12 (¢) of the Statement of Compliance.

Z\/\p_ -\/a
Islamabad: 03 OCTOBER, 2024 RIZWAN AND COMPANY
UDIN: CR202410101UkP5AiaMe Chartered Accountants

Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Ltd. \ 14




Annual Report June 30, 2024

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT . D-K
RIZWAN & COMPANY - - - 4 r
~=ore” - Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information, and we state that
we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section of our
report, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do
not give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017, in the manner so required and
respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs for the year ended
June 30, 2024 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our adverse opinion and after due verification we report that:

a. Asreferred to in note 2.2 to the financial statements, the Company has accumulated losses of
Rs. 1,630.25 million. Its current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs. 644.55 million. Further,
the Company has had no notable operating activity since the Trading Rights Entitlement
Certificate issued to the Company became inactive due to inadequate net capital balance and
the Company has been placed on defaulters’ segment by Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Further, as fully explained in note 19.1.3 to the financial statements, the Additional Registrar
of Companies ['ARC'], Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has filed a petition in
the Lahore High Court against the Company and its directors whereby the ARC has prayed
that the affairs of the Company be declared as being conducted in an unlawful manner which
is prejudicial to the shareholders, and that the Company and its Directors be ordered to buy
back the shares of the minority shareholders at a price to be determined in accordance with
the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and that the directors be held responsible
for not conducting the brokerage business as envisaged in the memorandum of association of
the Company. Furthermore, the consequential cumulative effect of matters pending under
litigations as explained in notes 19.1.1 and 19.1.2 to the financial statements also cannot be
determined with certainty at this stage. These factors indicate existence of material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. We consider that in the absence of any favorable settlement with the providers of
debt finances/creditors and its ability to obtain further financing for revival of its operations,
the Company may not be able to settle its liabilities and realize its assets in the normal course
of business. Consequently, the use of going concern assumption in the preparation of
annexed financial statements is not appropriate and adjustments may be required to the
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recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities. The financial statements do not
disclose this fact.

The banker of the company has filed a suit before the Lahore High Court for the recovery of
Murabaha facility amounting to Rs 87,137,771/- as presented in note 13 and fully explained in
note 19.1.2 to the financial statements. The Company has not recognized mark up on the
above said Murabaha facility since 2019. As the matter is under litigation, no balance
confirmation has been received from the bank and accordingly the consequential cumulative
effect of the matter cannot be determined with reasonable accuracy at this stage and the
resultant liability has not been provided for in these financial statements.

As referred to in note 19.1.1 to the financial statements, one of the creditors of the Company
filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of Rs. 36.57 million including late payment
surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45 million. The Company has not made provision for late
payment surcharge of Rs. 17.45 million as the legal counsel of the company is confident
about the positive outcome of the case. Due to the matter under litigation the consequential

cumulative effect has neither been determined nor adjusted in these financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion thereon we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Following are the key audit matter(s):

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

a) Contingencies and Company's exposure to
litigation risk

The Additional Registrar of Companies ['"ARC'],
Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan has filed a petition in the Lahore High
Court against the Company and its directors
whereby the ARC has prayed that the affairs of
the Company be declared as being conducted
in an unlawful manner which is prejudicial to the
shareholders, and that the Company and its
Directors be ordered to buy back the shares of
the minority shareholders at a price to be
determined in accordance with the Rule Book of
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and that the
directors be held responsible for not conducting
the brokerage business as envisaged in the
memorandum of association of the Company.

The Company has significant other litigation
cases and other contingencies, details of which
are disclosed in note 19.1 to the accompanying
financial statements.

Given the nature and amounts involved in such
cases and contingencies, and the appellate
forums at which these are pending, the ultimate
outcome and the resultant accounting in the
financial statements is subject to significant
judgment, which can change over time as new
facts emerge and each legal case progresses
and the contingency crystallizes, and therefore,
we have identified this as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures amongst others, included the
following:

- We obtained confirmations from legal advisors
for current status on pending previous cases
and any new cases filed during the year and
assessing the advice given;

-  Checked orders by relevant authorities on
previous lawsuits / cases appearing in the
financial statements;

- Reading correspondence of the Company with
regulatory departments and the Company’s
external counsel, where available;

- Discussing open matters and developments
with the management of the Company;

We evaluated that appropriate disclosures and
presentation have been made in these financial
statements. We have modified the report as we
were unable to satisfy ourselves  with
appropriateness  of disclosures made and
company’s accounting for compliance with IFRS.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

LI Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

LI Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

LI Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

LI Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
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M Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

M Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) because of the significance of the matters referred in paragraphs (a) to (c) of Basis for
Adverse Opinion section above; proper books of account have not been kept by the Company
as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) because of the significance of the matters referred in paragraphs (a) to (c) of Basis for
Adverse Opinion section above; the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity
with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

c) expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of
1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Rashid Igbal

FCA.

Islamabad: 3"\““ o
Date: 03 October 2024
UDIN: AR202410101imOzweg5p RIZWAN AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
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Statement Of Financial Position
As At June 30, 2024

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment

Long term investments
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Short term investments
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Advance tax

Bank balances

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend
Accrued interest

Short term borrowings
Due to related parties
Provision for taxation

NET CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital

Issued share capital
Discount on issue of shares
Accumulated losses

Share deposit money
TOTAL EQUITY

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

NOTE

e}

11

12
13
14
22

15

16
17

18

19

2024 2023
RUPEES
16,588 21,600
82,108,856 78,619,334
150,000 150,000
82,275,444 78,790,934
1,879,674 2,141,199
600,000 600,000
580,000 580,000
890,871 1,542,766
3,950,545 4,863,965
(481,080,512) [ (481,197,977
(885,404) (885,404)
(21,757,327) (21,757,327
(89,839,551) (89,839,551
(54,880,713) (53,350,713
(60,000) (60,000)

(648,503,507)

(647,090,972)

(644,552,962)

(642,227,007)

(562,277,518)

(563,436,073)

2,300,000,000

2,300,000,000

(1,630,253,428)

1,865,684,870
(818,331,810)

(1,631,411,983

1,865,684,870
(818,331,810

(582,900,368)
20,622,850

(584,058,923)
20,622,850

(562,277,518)

(563,436,073)

(562,277,518)

(563,436,073)

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

\ )

Lahore
Date: October 3, 2024 DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended June 30, 2024

2024 2023
NOTE RUPEES

Revenue from contracts with customers / Advisory services - 600,000
Administrative expenses 20 (1,484,814) (1,714,783)
Financial charges 21 (584,628) (509)
Changes in fair value of long term investments 6.2 339,600 122,000
Changes in fair value of short term investments 8 (261,525) 201,241

(1,991,367) (792,051)
Share of profit/(loss) of associate 6 3,149,922 (1,743,712)
Profit /(loss) before taxation 1,158,555 (2,535,763)
Provision for taxation 22 - (60,000)
Profit /(loss) after taxation 1,158,555 (2,595,763)
Profit/(loss) per share - basic and diluted 23 0.006 (0.014)

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore W

Date: October 3, 2024 DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Statement Of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended June 30, 2024

2024 2023
RUPEES
Profit/(loss) after taxation 1,158,555 (2,595,763)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 1,158,555 (2,595,763)

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Date: October 3, 2024 DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended June 30, 2024

Share capital

Capital reserves

Balance as at 01 July 2022 1,865,684,870 20,622,850

Comprehensive loss

(818,331,810)

(1,628,816,220)

Share Discount | Accumulated] TOTAL

Issued share| deposit | on issue Loss EQUITY
capital money of shares
(RUPEES)

(560,840,310)

Loss after taxation - -

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income - -

Balance as at 01 July 2023

Comprehensive income

Profit after taxation - .

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive loss - -

- (2,595,763)||  (2,595,763)
- (2,595,763)  (2,595,763)

1,865,684,870 20,622,850 (818,331,810) (1,631,411,983) (563,436,073)
- 1,158,555 1,158,555

- 1,158,555 1,158,555

Balance as at 30 June 2024 1,865,684,870 20,622,850

(818,331,810) (1,630,253,428) (562,277,518)

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore

Date: October 3, 2024 DIRECTOR
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Statement of Cash Flows
Jor the year ended June 30, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash and other items

Changes in fair value of investments at FVTPL
Advance Income Tax
Share of (profit)/loss of associate

Depreciation

Changes in working capital

Trade and other payables

Trade receivables

Cash used in operations

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of short term investments

Net cash generated from investing activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings from related parties - net

Net cash generated from financing activities

NET DECREASE/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT BEGINNING OF THE

YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT END OF THE YEAR

2024 2023
RUPEES

1,158,555  (2,535,763)
(78,075) (323,241)

- 6,386,133
(3,149,922) | 1,743,712
5,012 6,698
(3,222,985) 7,813,302
(2,064,430) 5,277,539
(117,465) | (9,269,429

- (600,000)
(117,465)  (9,869,429)
(2,181,895)  (4,591,890)
; 583,159

- 583,159
1,530,000 4,077,330
1,530,000 4,077,330
(651,895) 68,599
1,542,766 1,474,167
890,871 1.542.766

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore
Date: October 3, 2024 DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

W

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2024

1

1.1

21

2.2

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Limited ['the Company'] was incorporated in Pakistan on 08
June 2005 as a Single Member Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now
Companies Act, 2017) and was later converted to Public Limited Company and listed on Pakistan
Stock Exchanges Limited. The Company was primarily a brokerage house engaged in the shares
brokerage and trading, consultancy services and underwriting. However, the Company has
amended its memorandum of association to change its principal activity to act as consultants and
advisors to individual, corporations, financial institutions, Government bodies and
departments, Companies, corporations and other entities. The registered office of the Company
is situated at 20-K Gulberg II, Lahore.

Placement on defaulters segment

The Company has been placed on defaulters segment by Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards ['IFRS'] issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ['lASB'] as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards ['IFAS'] issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS
and IFAS, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been
followed.

Going concern assumption

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 1,630.25 million. Its current liabilities exceed
current assets by Rs.644.55 million. Further, the Company has had no notable operating activity
since the Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate issued to the Company became inactive due to
inadequate net capital balance. These factors indicates existence of material uncertainty that
raise doubts about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and that the Company
may not be able to discharge its liabilities and realize its assets in the normal course of business.
However, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis based on the
following:

- The Company has amended its memorandum of association and changed its principal
activity to act as consultants and advisors to individual, corporations, financial institutions,
Government bodies and departments, Companies, corporations and other entities.

- Negotiations with lenders regarding settlement of overdue debt finances.

- The Company has continued financial support of its sponsors and associated companies in
the form of interest free advances.
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241

(a)

(b)

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following items, which are measured on an alternative basis as at the reporting date.

Items Measurement basis
Financial liabilities Amortized cost
Financial assets Fair value/amortized cost

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions and judgments are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the result of which forms the basis of making judgments about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Subsequently, actual
results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Critical accounting judgments

Judgments made by management in the application of accounting and reporting standards that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a risk of material adjustment
in subsequent years are as follows:

Business model assessment (see note 27.1)

The Company classifies its financial assets on the basis of the Company's business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
financial assets are managed to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the
assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance
of the assets and how these are managed. The Company monitors financial assets
measured at amortized cost or fair value that are derecognized prior to their maturity to
understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the
objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s
continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial
assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has
been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those
assets. No such changes were required during the year.

Significant increase in credit risk (see note 28.1.1)

As explained in note 28.1.1, expected credit losses ['ECL'] are measured, based on the
Company's risk grading framework, as an allowance equal to 12-month/lifetime ECL for
'performing' assets, or lifetime ECL for assets categorized as 'doubtful' or 'in default'. An
asset is categorized as 'doubtful' when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition. IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In
assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes
into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking
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(a

(b)

25

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

Calculation of impairment allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets
carried at amortized cost on date of initial recognition. The amount of expected credit losses
is updated on each reporting date to reflect the changes in credit risk since initial
recognition of the respective financial asset. Estimating expected credit losses and changes
there in requires taking into account qualitative and quantitative forward looking information.
When measuring expected credit losses on financial assets the Company uses reasonable
and supportable forward looking information as well as historical data to calculate the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would
expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit
enhancements, if any. Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring expected
credit losses. Probability of default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given
time horizon, the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and
expectations of future conditions. If the ECL rates on financial assets carried at amortized
cost were higher (lower) by 10%, the loss allowance on those assets would have been
higher (lower) by Rs. 162,531 (2023: Rs. 169,277). Further information on the Company's
credit risk management practices and credit quality and impairment of financial assets is
referred to in note 28.1.3.

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and credits (see note 22.3)

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized.
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits, together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has Rs. 7.176 million (2023: Rs. 13.796 million) of tax losses carried forward
as at the reporting date and available to the Company against future taxable profits.
Deferred tax asset has not been recognized on these tax losses.

If the Company was able to recognize all unrecognized deferred tax assets, deferred tax
assets and equity as at the reporting date would have increased by Rs. 2.081 million (2023:
Rs. 4.001 million).

Functional currency

These financial statements have been prepared in Pak Rupees which is the Company's
functional currency. The amounts reported in these financial statements have been rounded to
the nearest Rupees unless specified otherwise.

NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS EFFECTIVE
DURING THE YEAR.

The following new and revised standards, interpretations and amendments are effective in the
current year but are either not relevant to the Company or their application does not have any
material impact on the financial statements of the Company other than presentation and
disclosures, except as stated otherwise.
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b)

3.2

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards effective in the current year
New and amended standards mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning July 1,
2023:

Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements' is applicable on accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2023. The amendments includes requiring companies to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies, clarifying that
accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions are themselves
immaterial and as such need not be disclosed and also clarifying that not all accounting policies
that relate to material transactions, other events or conditions are themselves material to a
company’s financial statements.

During the current period, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) has
withdrawn Technical Release 27 'IAS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)' and issued the 'lAS 12,
Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes' (the Guidance).
Accordingly, as required in the Guidance, the Company has changed its accounting policy to
designate the amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate as an income tax
expense. Any excess over the amount designated as income tax, is then recognized as a 'Levy'
under 'IAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, which were previously
being recognized as 'income tax'.

In accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (IAS 8) - 'Accounting
Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors' and the guidance provided, this guidance
shall be applied retrospectively (if considered to be material). However, as the tax expense of the
Company during the current and prior period is assessed under final tax regime (FTR). Therefore,
a reclassification adjustment is made in these financial statements as a result of application of
this guidance.

Amendments to IAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' will be
applicable on accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023. The International
Accounting Standards Board (the Board) has issued amendments to end diversity in treatment of
accounting estimates and clarified how companies should distinguish changes in accounting
policies from changes in accounting estimates, with a primary focus on the definition of and
clarifications on accounting estimates. Developing an accounting estimate includes both selecting
a measurement technique (estimation or valuation technique) — e.g. an estimation technique used
to measure a loss allowance for expected credit losses when applying IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments; and — choosing the inputs to be used when applying the chosen measurement
technique — e.g. the expected cash outflows for determining a provision for warranty obligations
when applying IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The effects of
changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

The other new standards, amendments to published accounting and reporting standards and
interpretations that are mandatory in Pakistan for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2023 are
considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company’s financial
reporting and operations.

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

The following new standards and amendments to approved accounting standards are not
effective for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2023 and have not been early adopted by the
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a)

b)

d)

Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements' is applicable on accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2024. Under existing IAS 1 requirements, companies classify a
liability as current when they do not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period. As part of this amendments, the
requirement for a right to be unconditional has been removed and instead, the amendments
requires that a right to defer settlement must have substance and exist at the end of the reporting
period. This right may be subject to a company complying with conditions (covenants) specified in
a loan arrangement. At October 31, 2022, after reconsidering certain aspects of the amendments,
the IASB reconfirmed that only covenants with which a company must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classification of a liability as current or non-current. Covenants with
which the company must comply after the reporting date (i.e. future covenants) do not affect a
liability's classification at that date. However, when non-current liabilities are subject to future
covenants, companies will now need to disclose information to help users understand the risk that
those liabilities could become repayable within 12 months after the reporting date.

Amendments to IFRS 16, ‘Sale and leaseback transaction' is applicable on accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2024. Amendments impact how a seller-lessee accounts for
variable lease payments that arise in a sale and-leaseback transaction. On initial recognition, the
seller-lessee includes variable lease payments when it measures a lease liability arising from a
sale-and-leaseback transaction. After initial recognition, the seller-lessee applies the general
requirements for subsequent accounting of the lease liability such that it recognizes no gain or
loss relating to the right of use it retains. The amendments introduce a new accounting model for
variable payments and will require seller-lessees to reassess and potentially restate sale-and-
leaseback transactions entered.

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' and IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures'
will be applicable on accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024. The amendments
are in response to investors’ calls for more transparency of Supplier Finance Arrangements’
(SFA) impacts on the financial statements and include additional disclosure requirements for
companies that enter into these arrangements. The objective of the new disclosures is to provide
information about SFAs that enables investors to assess the effects on an entity’s liabilities, cash
flows and the exposure to liquidity risk. The new disclosures include information about the
following:

- The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are part of SFAs and the line items in which
those liabilities are presented.

- The carrying amount of the financial liabilities for which suppliers have already received
payment from the finance providers.

- The range of payment due dates for both the financial liabilities that are part of SFAs, and
comparable trade payables that are not part of such arrangements.

-~ Non-cash changes in the carrying amounts of financial liabilities.
- Access to SFA facilities and concentration of liquidity risk with finance providers.

The IASB has provided transitional relief by not requiring comparative information in the first year,
and also not requiring disclosure of specified opening balances. Further, the required disclosures
are only applicable for annual periods during the first year of application.

Amendments to IAS 21 ' The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' is applicable on
accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025. The amendments address situations
where a currency may lack exchangeability, often due to government-imposed controls. In such
cases, companies must estimate a spot exchange rate reflecting orderly transactions at the
measurement date. The amendments provide flexibility, allowing the use of observable rates
without adjustment or other estimation techniques, provided they meet the estimation objective.
The assessment considers factors like the availability of multiple rates, purpose, nature, and
update frequency. The amendments requires new disclosures, including the nature and financial
impact of non-exchangeability, the spot exchange rate used, the estimation process, and
associated risks.
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4.1
41.1

4.1.2

4.2
4.21

4.2.2

The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and
interpretations in future periods, will have no material impact on the financial statements other
than in presentation / disclosures. There are a number of other standards, amendments and
interpretations to the published standards that are not yet effective and are also not relevant to
the Company and, therefore, have not been presented here.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in
these financial statements.

Employees retirement benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in
exchange for services rendered by employees as a liability after deducting amount already paid
and as an expense in profit or loss unless it is included in the cost of inventories or property, plant
and equipment as permitted or required by the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. If the amount paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of benefits, the excess is
recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment would lead to a reduction in future
payments or cash refund.

Post-employment benefits

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its employees
who have completed the minimum qualifying service period. Liability is adjusted on each
reporting date to cover the obligation and the adjustment is charged to profit or loss with the
exception of remeasurements which are recognized in other comprehensive income. The amount
recognized on statement of financial position represents the present value of defined benefit
obligation. However, there is no employee since many year.

Financial instruments
Recognition

A financial instrument is recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets on the basis of the Company's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Financial liabilities are classified in accordance with the substance of contractual provisions. The
Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition as follows:

(a) Financial assets at amortized cost

These are financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cashflows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income ['fair value through
These are:

(i) financial assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cashflows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and
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4.2.3

4.24

4.2.5

4.2.6

4.3
4.31

(ii) investments in equity instruments, that are not held for trading nor contingent
consideration recognized by the Company as acquirer in a business combination, for
which the Company makes an irrevocable election at initial recognition to present
changes in fair value on subsequent measurement in other comprehensive income.

(c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These are financial assets which have not been classified as 'financial assets at amortized
cost' or as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income', are
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss or for which the Company makes
an irrevocable election at initial recognition to designate as 'financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss' if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency.

(d) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

These are financial liabilities which are not derivates, financial guarantee contracts,
commitments to provide loans at below-market interest rate, contingent consideration
payable to an acquirer in a business combination or financial liabilities that arise when
transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition.

(e) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

These are financial liabilities which have not been classified as 'financial liabilities at
amortized cost' or for which the Company makes an irrevocable election at initial
recognition to designate as 'financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss' if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency.

Measurement

The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in individual policy statements
associated with each financial instrument.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the Company's contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial assets expire or when the Company transfers the financial asset to another party
without retaining control of substantially all risks and rewards of the financial asset. A financial
liability is derecognized when the Company's obligations specified in the contract expire or a
discharged or cancelled.

Off-setting

A financial asset and financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if the Company has legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts
and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date
basis.

Receivables
Financial assets

These are classified as 'financial assets at amortized cost. On initial recognition, these are
measured at fair value at the date of transaction, plus attributable transaction costs, except for
trade receivables that do not have a significant financing component, which are measured at
undiscounted invoice price. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss.
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4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4

4.4

4.41

4.4.2

4.5

Non-financial assets
These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost.

Investments in listed equity securities

Investments in listed equity securities are classified as 'financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income'. On initial recognition, these are measured at fair value on the date of
acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognized in other comprehensive income. Cumulative gains and losses from changes
in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income are transferred to retained earnings on
derecognition. Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss when right to receive payment is
established.

Investment in associates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, an investment in an associate is recognized initially in the statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate, dividends received and impairment losses, if any.
When the Company’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Company’s interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Company’s
net investment in the associate), the Company discontinues recognizing its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognized only to the extent that the Company has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other
comprehensive income, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Current taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the
tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax is based on current rates of
taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any.
The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as a
liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized
as an asset.

Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is accounted for using the' balance sheet approach' providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for tax purposes. In this regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the
portion of income that is subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the
treatment prescribed by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. Deferred tax is
measured at rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. A
deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent that future taxable profits will be
available against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realized.

Fair value measurements

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.
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4.6

4.7

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the
transaction price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Company
determines that the fair value on initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair
value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability
nor based on a valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be
insignificant in relation to the measurement, then the financial instrument is initially measured at
fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and the
transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate
basis over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by
observable market data or the transaction is closed out.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted
price in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for
the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information
on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that
maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.
The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take
into account in pricing a transaction.

If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Company
measures assets and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask
price.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used
in the valuation techniques as follows.
- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same
level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measurement.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.
Share deposit money

Share deposit money is recognized as equity on receipt basis.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial
recognition, these are measured at cost, being fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized
cost with any difference between cost and value at maturity recognized in the profit or loss over
the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.
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4.8.1

4.8.2

4.9

4.10
4.10.1

4.10.2

4.10.3

4.11

4.12

Trade and other payables
Financial liabilities

These are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are
measured at fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss.

Non-financial liabilities
These, on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
The amount recognized as provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risk and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable, or where a reliable estimate
of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed, unless the
possibility of outflow is remote.

Contracts with Customers

Revenue

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer. The
Company recognizes revenue from a contract with customer when the Company satisfies an
obligation specified in that contract. The following table provides information about the nature and
timing of the satisfaction of performance obligations in contracts with customers, including
significant payment terms, and the related revenue recognition policies.

L . . Revenue
Nature and timing of satisfaction of performance recognition
Product/service obligations, including significant payment terms policies
Consultancy and advisory The Company's contract performance Revenue is
services obligations are fulfilled over the time as recognized over
services are provided to customers. time as services
are provided to
Contract assets the customers.

Contract assets represent work performed up to the reporting date which has not been invoiced
to customers because the related performance obligations remain partially unsatisfied as at the
reporting date.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration from the customer. A contract liability is recognized at
earlier of when the payment is made or the payment is due if a customer pays consideration
before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer.

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income is the change in equity resulting from transactions and other events,
other than changes resulting from transactions with shareholders in their capacity as
shareholders. Total comprehensive income comprises all components of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income [OCI']l. OCI comprises items of income and expense, including
reclassification adjustments, that are not recognized in profit or loss as required or permitted by
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and is presented in 'statement of
comprehensive income'.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asset is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or
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4.16
4.16.1

Earnings per share ['EPS’]
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares and post-tax effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and
cash at banks. Interest income on cash and cash equivalents is recognized using effective
interest method.

Segment reporting

Segment reporting is based on the operating segments that are reported in the manner consistent
with internal reporting of the Company. An operating segment is a component of the Company
that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses,
including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other
components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess
its performance and for which discrete financial information is available. The Company is a single
operating segment based on internal reporting to the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

Impairment

Financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets carried
at amortized cost on date of initial recognition. The amount of expected credit losses is updated
on each reporting date to reflect the changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the
respective financial asset.

Impairment is recognized at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for financial
assets for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. For financial assets
for which credit risk is low, impairment is recognized at an amount equal to twelve months'
expected credit losses, with the exception of trade receivables, for which the Company
recognizes lifetime expected credit losses estimated using internal credit risk grading based on
the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to debtors,
general economic conditions, and an assessment for both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the
reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the financial asset’s carrying
amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter-
party is in severe financial condition and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Any recoveries
made post write-off are recognized in profit or loss.
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4.16.2 Non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred
tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The
recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its
fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present values using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash generating
unit.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the
carrying amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior
periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used in
determining the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to that extent that the
asset’s carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2024
COST DEPRECIATION Net book
As at Additions As at Rates As at As at value as at
[ 01 July 23 [ 30 June 24 01 July 23 |For the yeal 30 June 24 | 30 June 24
(Rupees) % (Rupees) |
Furniture and fittings 416,000 - 416,000 20 404,100 2,380 406,480 9,520
Vehicles 166,690 - 166,690 20 162,183 901 163,084 3,606
Office equipment 2,613,334 - 2,613,334 33 2,608,141 1,731 2,609,872 3,462
3,196,024 - 3,196,024 3,174,424 5,012 3,179,436 16,588
2023
COST DEPRECIATION Net book
As at Additions As at Rates As at As at value as at
[ 01 July 22 30 June 23 01 July 22 | For the yearg 30 June 23 30 June 23
(Rupees) % (Rupees)
Furniture and fittings 416,000 - 416,000 20 401,125 2,975 404,100 11,900
Vehicles 166,690 - 166,690 20 161,056 1,127 162,183 4,507
Office equipment 2,613,334 - 2,613,334 33 2,605,545 2,596 2,608,141 5,193
3,196,024 - 3,196,024 3,167,726 6,698 3,174,424 21,600

: 35‘ Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Ltd. :




Annual Report June 30, 2024

6 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Investment in related parties
Other investments

6.1 Investment in related parties

Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited
Origins Fabrics (Private) Limited

NOTE

6.1

6.2

6.1.1
6.1.2

2024 2023
RUPEES
78,140,356 74,990,434
3,968,500 3,628,900
82,108,856 78,619,334
78,140,356 74,990,434
78,140,356 74,990,434

6.1.1

6.1.2

Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited

This represents investment in ordinary shares of Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited
[[PACPL", an associate. PACPL is incorporated in Pakistan as a Private Limited Company
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The principal
activity of the Company is to carry on the business of stock brokerage, underwriting and
investments. The registered office of the Company is situated at 1-A/565, Block — 3, Gulshan

The investment has been accounted for using the equity method. Particulars of investment
are as follows:

2024 2023
RUPEES

Cost of investment
8,498,300 (30-Jun-23: 8,498,300) fully paid ordinary shares of 84,983,000 84,983,000
Rs. 10 each
Share of post acquisition losses (6,842,644) (9,992,566)

78,140,356 74,990,434
Percentage of ownership interest 49.36% 49.36%

Extracts of financial statements of associate
The assets and liabilities of Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited as at the reporting date
and related revenue and profit based on the associate's audited financial statements for the
reporting period are as follows:

2024 2023
RUPEES

Non-current assets 20,733,828 14,225,852
Current assets 137,624,342 137,810,791
Non-current liabilities - -
Current liabilities 51,129 111,129
Profit/(loss) for the year 6,381,527 (3,532,640)
Share of profit/(loss) 3,149,922 (1,743,711)
Origins Fabrics (Private) Limited
Cost of investment 9,000,000 9,000,000
Changes in fair value (9,000,000) (9,000,000)
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This represents investment in 900,000 ordinary shares of Origins Fabric (Private) Limited
[[OFPL']. OFPL was incorporated for the purpose of acquiring exclusive rights of ORIGINS
LAWN, an extension of an already established and renowned retail brand Origins ready to
wear. The Company's shareholdingin OFPL comprises 10,000 voting ordinary shares of Rs.
10 each and 890,000 non-votingordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. The voting power held by the
Company does not constitute control or significant influence. Therefore the investment has
been accounted for under IFRS 9 - 'Financial Instruments' and mandatorily classified as
'financial asset at fair value through profit or loss'.

The investment was made by the Company with a view to profit from total return of the
investee in the form of dividends and changes in fair value. However, as the Company lacks
future prospects, the management believes that the fair value of the investment is nil.

6.2 Other investments

These represent investments in the following un-quoted equity securities.

2024 2023
NOTE RUPEES
Dawood Family Takaful Limited 6.2.1 5,000,000 5,000,000
Changes in fair value (1,031,500) (1,371,100)

3,968,500 3,628,900

6.2.1 These represent 500,000 (30-Jun-23: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. The
investment is held for an indefinite period and has been mandatorily classified as 'financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss'. The fair value of investment has been determinedon
the basis of break-up value per share based on most recent audited financial statements
available of the investee for the year ended 31 December 2023.

7 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

These have been deposited with various regulatory authorities. These are classified as
'financial assets at amortized cost' under IFRS 9 which are required to be carried at
amortized cost. However, these, being held for an indefinite period with no fixed maturity date,
are carried at cost as their amortized cost is impracticable to determine.

8 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

This represents investment in listed equity securities mandatorily classified as "financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss". Particulars of investments are as follows:

2024 2023
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Engro Corporation Limited

2,860 (2023: 2,860) ordinary

shares of Rs. 10 each.

Market value: 332.71 (2023: Rs. 743,285 951,551 735,277 743,285
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1.1

12

Engro Fertilizers Limited

260 (2023: 260) ordinary shares

of Rs. 10 each.

Market value: 166.22 (2023: Rs. 21,458
82.53) per share

Jahangir Siddiqui and Company Limited

48 (2023: 48) ordinary shares of

Rs. 10 each.

Market value: 18.88 (2023: Rs. 456
9.50) per share

Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limited

50,000 (2023: 50,000) ordinary

shares of Rs. 10 each.

Market value: 17.68 (2023: Rs. 1,376,000
27.52) per share

43,217 23,046 21,458

906 635 456

884,000 1,181,000 1,376,000

2,141,199

1,879,674 1,939,958 2,141,199

ADVANCE TAX

Advance income tax/income tax refundable
Prior year adjustment

BANK BALANCES

Cash at banks
Current accounts - local currency
Saving accounts -/ocal currency

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Accrued liabilities

Withholding tax payable

Payable against purchase of investment
Other payables

NOTE 2024 2023
RUPEES

- 6,446,133
- (6,446,133)

890,791 1,542,686
80 80
890,871 1,542,766

472,430,986 472,430,986

185,950 246,250
2,541,505 2,541,505
1.1 4,086,600 4,086,600

1,835,471 1,892,636
481,080,512 481,197,977

This represents consideration for purchase of ordinary shares in Origins Fabrics (Private)

Limited payable to an Ex-Director of the Company.

ACCRUED INTEREST

This represents over-due interest on borrowings as mentioned in note 13.1.
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13.1

13.2

14
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14.2

15

2024 2023
NOTE RUPEES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
These represent short term finances utilized under interest arrangements
from banking companies
Murabaha finance 13.1 87,137,771 87,137,771
Running finance 13.2 2,701,780 2,701,780
89,839,551 89,839,551

This facility was obtained from Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (formerly known as Burj
Bank Limited) for trading in shariah compliant securities. The matter is under litigation as fully
explained in note 19.1.2.

This facility was obtained from Summit Bank Limited. During the year ended 30 June 2011,
the bank accepted properties valued at Rs. 104 million and certain listed securities against
settlement of outstanding liabilitywith the remaining amount of Rs. 2.702 million to be waived
off after necessary approval of the board of the bank.

2024 2023
NOTE RUPEES
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES
Associated undertakings 14.1 17,852,931 16,322,931
Directors 14.2 37,027,782 37,027,782
54,880,713 53,350,713

This represent interest free advances obtained from associated undertakings. These are
unsecured and payable on demand.

These represent interest free advances obtained from Directors of the Company. These are
unsecured and payable on demand.

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

2024 2023
No. of shares

2024 2023
RUPEES

230,000,000 230,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
each
230,000,000 230,000,000 2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
16 ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
2024 2023 2024 2023
No. of shares NOTE RUPEES
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10
each
59,928,500 59,928,500 Issued for cash 599,285,000 599,285,000
17,529,079 17,529,079 Issued as fully paid bonus 175,290,790 175,290,790
shares
29,390,860 29,390,860 Issued at discount for cash 293,908,600 293,908,600
79,720,048 79,720,048 Issued at 797,200,480 797,200,480
discount for
other than
cash 16.1
186,568,487 186,568,487 1,865,684,870 1,865,684,870
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16.1 These were issued to directors of the Company against acquisition of properties by the
Company for onward transfer to banking companies against settlement of debt finances.

17 DISCOUNT ON ISSUE OF SHARES
This represents discount on issue of ordinary shares under section 84 of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017).

18 SHARE DEPOSIT MONEY
These represent advances against issue of ordinary shares received form Pervez Ahmed
Capital (Private) Limited. Shares will be issued against these advances when the Boards of
Directors of the Company and Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited decide. Accordingly,
no interest has been charged on these advances.

19 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
19.1 Contingencies

19.1.1 One of the creditors of the Company filed suit against the Company for the recovery of Rs. J.s Global
36.57 million including late payment surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45 million. The Company
has filed a counter claim of Rs. 18.86 million against the creditor. No provision has been
made in this regard as the management of the Company expects favorable outcome of the
suit.

19.1.2 Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited in 2019 has filed a suit before the High Court of Lahore as
per writ petition C.O0.S No. 2221/19 against the Company for recovery of outstanding
MurabahaFinance of Rs 87,137,771/-along with the relevantcost. Therefore, since 2019 the
Company has not recognized interest on short term borrowings as the outcome of the matter
cannot be determined at this stage. The legal counsel of the company is confident for the
favorable decision of the case.

19.1.3 The Additional Registrar of Companies ['ARC'] Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan has filed a petitionnumber 9/2016 in the High Court of Lahore against the Company
and its directors whereby the ARC has prayed that the affairs of the Company be declared as
being conducted in an unlawful manner which is prejudicial for the shareholders, that the
Company and its Directors be ordered to buy back the shares of minority shareholders at a
price to be determined in accordance with Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
and that the directors be held responsible for not conducting the brokerage business as
envisaged in the memorandum of association of the Company. The prayer has been made on
the following grounds:

a) The Company is not being run in accordance with the law and the state of affairs of the
Company are prejudicialto the interest of the minority shareholders as the some minority
shareholders have filed a complaint to that effect.

b) The Company has not declared any dividends since 2008-09 and its does not have a
bright future outlook as the directors have no concrete plan for the revival of business of
the Company.

c) The Company is principally a brokerage house and has sold its Trading Rights
Entitlement Certificate ['[TREC'] of Lahore Stock Exchange, without which the Company
cannot operate as a brokerage house. (The TREC was sold without the authority of
shareholders in general meeting for which the directors of the Company have already
been fined Rs. 700,000 vide Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan's order

d) The Company has not recognized any provision against debt owed to a creditor of Rs.
36.57 million including late payment surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45 million.

e) The Company has not recognized interest on short term borrowings amounting to Rs.
119.551 million up to 30 June 2024.

f) The Company has failed to comply with the best practices of the Code of Corporate
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19.2

20

20.1

21

22

221

22.2

The petition is pending adjudication. The outcome of the petition cannot be ascertained as at
the reporting date with certainty.

Commitments

There are no material commitments as at the reporting date.

2024 2023
NOTE RUPEES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Legal and professional 40,870 93,824
Printing & stationery 16,000 -
Professional tax - Government of Punjab - 100,000
Fees and subscription 1,231,932 1,326,261
Auditor's remuneration 20.1 125,000 125,000
Advertisement 66,000 63,000
Depreciation 5 5,012 6,698

1,484,814 1,714,783

Auditor's remuneration

Annual statutory audit 100,000 100,000
Limited scope reviews and certifications 25,000 25,000
125,000 125,000

FINANCIAL CHARGES

Write off bank balances 584,441 -
Bank charges 187 509
584,628 509

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current tax 22.1 - 60,000
Deferred tax 22.3 - -
- 60,000

No provision for taxationis made for the current year as there is no taxable activity performed
by the company.

PRIOR YEAR
Adjustment of advance tax - 6,446,133.00
Adjustment of withholding tax payable - (6,446,133.00)

Assessment under section 161 of the income tax ordinance has been completed up to year
2018. No further demand has been established by the department. So, all the relevant
adjustment made accordingly.
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22.3 Unrecognized deferred tax assets

The Company has deferredtax asset of Rs. 2.081 million (2023: Rs. 4.001 million) which has
not been recognized as future taxable profits are not expected to be available against which
the asset could be utilized. The Company has Rs. 7.176 million (2023: Rs. 13.796 million) of
tax losses carried forward as at the reporting date and availableto the Company for utilization
against future taxable profits.

Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognized expire as follows:

Tax year Nature 2024 2023
RUPEES
2024 18 Tax losses - 8,104,673
2025 19 Tax losses 1,685,525 1,685,525
2026 20 Tax losses 396,079 396,079
2027 21 Tax losses 949,123 949,123
2028 22 Tax losses 1,595,882 1,595,882
2029 23 Tax losses 1,065,292 1,065,292
2030 24 Tax losses 1,485,001 -

7,176,902 13,796,574

23 PROFIT/(LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 2024 2023
Profit /(loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders Rupees 1,158,555 (2,595,763)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares No. of shares 186,568,487 186,568,487

outstanding during the year
Profit/(loss) per share -"Basic Rupees 0.006 (0.014)

There is no anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

24 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise associated companies and
undertakings, and key management personnel. Key management personnel are those
persons having authority and responsibilityfor planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Company, directly or indirectly, and includes the Chief Executive and Directors of the
Company. Key management personnel do not draw any compensation from the Company.
Transactions with key management personnel and associated companies and undertakings
are limited to provision of temporary interest free loans to the Company. The details of
Company's related parties, with whom the Company had transactions during the year or has
balances outstanding as at the reporting date are as follows:

Name of related party Nature of relationship Basis of relationship Aggregate %

age of
shareholdin
g in the
Company

D.S. Textile Limited Associated company Common directorship 0.60%

Ali Pervez Ahmed Key management Chief executive officer 0.00%

personal

Ayesha Ahmed Key management Director 0.00%

Mansoor personal

Pervez Ahmed Capital Associated company Common directorship 0.00%

(Private) Limited
Details of transactions and balances with related parties is as follows:
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241

24.2

25

26

27

271

2024 2023
RUPEES

Transactions with related parties

Nature of relationshipNature of transactions

Associated companies Borrowings obtained 1,530,000 2,025,000
and undertakings

Balances with related parties
Nature of relationshipNature of balance

Associated companies Borrowings 17,852,931 16,322,931

and undertakings Share deposit money 20,622,850 20,622,850
Key management Borrowings 37,027,782 37,027,782
personnel

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS, AND EXECUTIVES

No amount was charged to profit or loss on account of remuneration of Chief Executive,
Directors and Executives.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

All the efforts of the managementis towards ensuring that the Company continues as a going
concern. The measures include introduction of capital by directors and sponsors of the
Company and settlement of debt finances. The Company monitors capital using the gearing
ratio which is debt divided by total capital employed. Debt comprises total borrowings less
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital comprises equity as shown in the balance sheet
plus debt. Gearing ratio of the Company has not been presented as the Company has
negative equity as at the reporting date.

There were no changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the year.
The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Company's financial instruments by class and category are as follows:

2024 2023

. . RUPEES
Financial assets
Financial assets at amortized cost
Long term deposits 150,000 150,000
Bank balances 890,871 1,542,766
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value

through profit or loss
Long term investments 3,968,500 3,628,900
Short term investments 1,879,674 2,141,199

6,889,045 7,462,865
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27.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Short term borrowings 89,839,551 89,839,551
Accrued interest 21,757,327 21,757,327
Trade creditors 472,430,986 472,430,986
Accrued liabilities 185,950 246,250
Payable against purchase of investment 4,086,600 4,086,600
Other payables 1,835,471 1,892,636

590,135,885 590,253,350

28 FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND MANAGEMENT

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk). These risks affect
revenues, expenses and assets and liabilities of the Company.

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for establishment and oversight of risk
management framework. The Board of Directors has developed a risk policy that sets out
fundamentals of risk management framework. The risk policy focuses on unpredictability of
financial markets, the Company’s exposure to risk of adverse effects thereof and objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing such risks. The management team of
the Company is responsible for administering and monitoring the financial and operational
financial risk management throughout the Company in accordance with the risk management

?ﬁ@%%gany’s exposure to financial risks, the way these risks affect the financial position
and performance, and forecast transactions of the Company and the manner in which such
risks are managed is as follows:

28.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if the counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its obligations.

28.1.1 Credit risk management practices

In order to minimize credit risk, the Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterparties and limiting significant exposure to any single counterparty. The
Company only transacts with counterparties that have reasonably high external credit ratings.
Where an external rating is not available, the Company uses an internal credit risk grading
mechanism. The ageing profile of counterparties and individuallysignificant balances, along
with collection activities are reviewed on a regular basis.

The Company reviews the recoverable amount of each financial asset on an individualbasis
at each reporting date to ensure that adequateloss allowance is made in accordance with the
assessment of credit risk for each financial asset.

The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has
reasonably high external credit rating or if an external ratingis not available, the asset has an
internal rating of ‘performing’. Performing means that the counterparty has no past due
amounts or otherwise there is no significant increase in credit risk if the amounts are past due
in the normal course of business based on history with the counterparty.

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since
initialrecognition,the Company compares the risk of a defaultoccurring on the financial asset
at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset at the date of
initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitativeand
qualitativeinformation that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or effort. Irrespective of the
outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the credit risk on a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments are
more than 30 days past due, unless the Company has reasonable and supportable
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The Company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether
there has been a significantincrease in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure
that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk.

The Company considers 'default’ to have occurred when the financial asset is credit-
impaired. A financial asset is considered to be credit-impaired when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter-
party is in severe financial condition and there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

The Company's credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:

Category Description Basis for recognizing ECL
Performing  The counterparty has low credit risk 12-month ECL
Doubtful Credit risk has increased significantly since Lifetime ECL
In default There is evidence indicating the assets is credit-Lifetime ECL
impaired
Write-off There is no realistic prospect of recovery Amount is written-off

28.1.2 Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk principally arises from debt instruments held by the Company as at the reporting
date. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at the reporting date is as follows:

2024 2023
RUPEES
Financial assets at amortized cost
Long term deposits 150,000 150,000
Bank balances 890,871 1,542,766

1,040,871 1,692,766

28.1.3 Credit quality and impairment
Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where
available,or to internal credit risk grading. The credit quality of the Company’s financial assets
exposed to credit risk is as follows:

External Internal 12-month or Gross Loss
credit credit risk life-time carrying allowance
Note rating grading ECL amount
Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 7 N/A Performing 12-month 150,000 -
ECL

Bank balances 10 A1+ to A1 N/A 12-month 890,871 -
ECL

1,040,871 -

(a) Long term deposits
Long term deposits comprise security deposits placed with various utility companies and
regulatoryauthorities. These deposits are substantially perpetual in nature. Therefore, no
credit risk has been associated with these financial assets and accordingly no loss

allowance has been made.
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(b) Bank balances

The bankers of the Company have reasonably high credit ratings as determined by
various independentcredit rating agencies. Due to long standing business relationships
with these counterparties and considering their strong financial standing, management
does not expect any credit loss. Therefore, no credit risk has been associated with these
financial assets and accordingly no loss allowance has been made.

28.1.4 Concentrations of credit risk

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk.
28.1.5 Collateral held

The Company does not hold any collateral to secure its financial assets.
28.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as
they fall due.

28.2.1 Liquidity risk management

The Company's approach to managing liquidityrisk is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's
reputation. The Company is facing liquidity shortfall due which its current liabilities exceed
current assets by Rs. 643.969 million (30-Jun-2023:Rs. 642.227 million) as at the reporting
date. The Company has overdue debt finances and interest thereon which have not been
settled. However, the Company has continued support of its directors and associated
undertakings in the form of interest free loans.

28.2.2 Exposure to liquidity risk

The following presents the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilitieswith agreed repayment periods. The analysis have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Company can be required to pay and includes both interest and principal cash flows. To the
extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest
rate curves at the reporting date.

2024
Carrying Contractual One year One to More than
amount cash flows or less five years five years
RUPEES
Short term 89,839,551 89,839,551 89,839,551 - -

borrowings
Accrued interest 21,757,327 21,757,327 21,757,327 - -
Trade creditors 472,430,986 472,430,986 472,430,986 - -

Accrued liabilities 185,950 185,950 185,950 - -
Payable against

purchase of 4,086,600 4,086,600 4,086,600 - -
investment

Other payables 1,835,471 1,835,471 1,835,471 - -

590,135,885 590,135,885 590,135,885 - -
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2023
Carrying Contractual One year One to More than
amount cash flows or less five years five years
RUPEES
Short term borrowings 89,839,551 89,839,551 89,839,551 - -
Accrued interest 21,757,327 21,757,327 21,757,327 - -
Trade creditors 472,430,986 472,430,986 472,430,986 - -
Accrued liabilities 246,250 246,250 246,250 - -
Payable against
purchase of 4,086,600 4,086,600 4,086,600 - -
Other payables 1,892,636 1,892,636 1,892,636 - -
590,253,350 590,253,350 590,253,350 - -

28.3 Market risk
28.3.1 Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises from sales,
purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than functional
currency. The Company is not exposed to currency risk as at the reporting date.

28.3.2Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in interest rates. The Company is not exposed interest rate risk,
except to the extent of risk arising from settlement overdue debt finances and interest

28.3.3 Other price risk
Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, other than those arising from
interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to

the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments. The Company is not exposed to price risk.

29

29.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company measures some of its assets at fair value. The fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments measured at fair value and the information about how the fair values of these
financial instruments are determined are as follows:

29.1.1 Recurring fair value measurements

Nature of asset

Investment in unquoted Level 2 Break-up value

equity securities (see
note 6.2)

Investment in listed
equity securities (see
note 8)

Hierarchy Valuation technique and

Level 1 Quoted bid prices in active
market

RUPEES
3,968,500 3,628,900
1,879,674 2,141,199
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29.1.2 Non-recurring fair value measurements

29.2

29.3

30

31

32

33

34

35

There are no non-recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date.

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The management considers the carrying amount of all financial instruments not measured at
fair value to approximate their carrying values.

Assets and liabilities other than financial instruments.
None of the assets and liabilities other than financial instruments are measured at fair value.

SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD BY RELATED PARTIES

Ordinary shares in the Company held by related parties, other than chief executive and

2024 2023

Number of Shares
D.S. Industries Limited 61,550 61,550
D.S. Textiles Limited 1,119,395 1,119,395
D.S. Apparel (Private) Limited 69,375 69,375

1,250,320 1,250,320

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Company operates as single reportable segment only.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee of the company as at the reporting date (2023: Nil).
RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS AND IMPAIRMENT

As at the reporting date, recoverable amounts of all assets/cash generating units are equalto
or exceed their carrying amounts, unless stated otherwise in these financial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 3, 2024 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

Comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the
purpose of comparison. Significant reclassifications are referred to in relevant notes to the
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Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Limited
Categories of Shareholders
As At June 30, 2024

Categories Number Shares Held %age

Associated Companies & Related Parties

D.S.Industries Limited 1 61,550 0.033
D.S.Textiles Limited 1 1,119,395 0.600
D.S.Apparel (Private) Limited 1 69,375 0.037
Mr. Pervez Ahmed 1 2,962,398 1.588
Chief Executive & Directors
Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed - Chief Executive 1 762 0.000
Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed 1 735,140 0.394
Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor 1 735,866 0.394
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan 1 646 0.000
Mr. Muhammad Razzaq 1 1,000 0.001
Mian Basit Rasheed 1 1,000 0.001
Mr. Waqas Ahmad Khan 1 1,000 0.001
Banks, DFI and NBFI 2 1,361 0.001
Joint Stock Companies 22 2,093,949 1.122
General Public (Local) 6,200 161,844,129 86.748
General Public (Foreign) 178 16,814,916 9.013
Others 3 126,000 0.068
Total 6416 186,568,487 100.000
Detail of Shareholding of 5% and above. Shares Held Percentage
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Pattern of Shareholding
As At June 30, 2024

Number of [ Sharcholding
Shareholders | From To
643 100
733 500
1,394 1,000
1,535 5,000
619 10,000
265
186
142
81
47
66 40,000
33 45,000
105 50,000
33 55,000
37 60,000
21 65,000
31 70,000
20 75,000
14 75,001 80,000
° 80,001 85,000
16 85,001 90,000
° 90,001 95,000
69 95,001 100,000
16 100,001 105,000
11 1 110,000
12 110,001 115,000
5 115,001
10 120,001
e 125,001
1 130,001
5 135,001
5 140,001
18 145,001
5 150,001
155,001

160,001

275,001
280,001
285,001
290,001
295,001
300,001
305,001
310,001
325,001
330,001
340,001

345,001
350,001
355,001

FREREENROHORORORONGUNRRRRANGEEENONRENGRN SO a00o o e s

n

1
1
3
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
a
1
1
1
1 1,095,001
1 1,115,001
1 1,225,001
1 1,270,001
1 1,295,001
1 1,380,001
1 1,435,001
1 1,480,001
1 1,495,001
1 1,520,001
1 1,545,001
1 1,580,001
1 1,605,001
1 1,720,001
1 1,765,001
2 1,860,001
1 2,095,001
1 2,120,001
1 2,340,001
1 2,895,001
1 2,900,001
1 3,820,001
1 5,495,001
1 6,495,001

6416
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800,000
805,000
815,000
830,000
900,000
915,000
920,000

1,000,000

1,005,000

1,010,000

1,025,000

1,100,000

,000
1,610,000
1,722,624
1,770,000
1,865,000
2,100,000
2,125,000
2,345,000
2,900,000
2,905,000
3,825,000
5,500,000
6,500,000

Total Number Yoage
of Shares Held
30,503 0.016
287,725 0.154
1,090,533 0.585
4,387,929 2.352
5,080,239 2.723
3,472,765 1.861
3,479,896 1.865
3,330,711 1.785
2,315,554 1.241
1,563,052 0.838
2,565,819 1.375
1,439,277 0.771
5,181,636 2.777
1,740,544 0.933
2,163,318 1.160
1,323,785 0.710
2,134,565 1.144
1,467,080 0.786
1,100,900 0.590
755,500 0.405
1,416,890 0.759
842,872 0.452
6,883,707 3.690
1,646,855 0.883
1,195,130 0.641
1,357,326 0.728
600,000 0.322
1,237,631 0.663
903,366 0.484
132,000 0.071
697,024 0.374
719,337 0.386
2,690,121 1.442
760,646 0.408
639,540 0.343
165,000 0.088
846,000 0.453
1,046,500 0.561
533,500 0.286
552,500 0.296
946,50 0.507
585,000 0.314
6,000,000 3.216
1,423,500 0.763
210,000 0.113
1,090,329 0.584
446,000 0.239
228,500 0.122
472,100 0.253
1,250,000 0.670
503,990 0.270
256,898 0.138
263,000 0.141
270,500 0.145
835,999 0.448
561,749 0.301
286,728 0.154
291,000 0.156
3,900,000 2.090
300,500 0.161
618,071 0.331
941,832 0.505
652,102 0.350
1,000,275 0.536
340,500 0.183
1,046,000 0.561
350,312 0.188
1,078,000 0.578
361,744 0.194
1,137,300 0.610
385,954 0.207
2,400,000 1.286
415,000 0.222
857,000 0.459
464,500 0.249
468,500 0.251
471,000 0.252
480,305 0.257
490,500 0.263
4,997,000 2.678
530,000 0.284
539,500 0.289
1,625,435 0.871
550,000 0.295
560,000 0.300
570,000 0.306
1,197,000 0.642
633,742 0.340
638,500 0.342
646,250 0.346
672, 0 0.360
700,000 0.375
1,462,051 0.784
800,000 0.429
802,000 0.430
812,500 0.435
827,000 0.443
1,800,000 0.965
911,000 0.488
918,000 0.492
4,000,000 2.144
1,000,321 0.536
1,005,048 0.539
1,020,100 0.547
1,100,000 0.590
1,119,395 0.600
1,228,361 0.658
1,271,500 0.682
1,297,500 0.695
1,385,000 0.742
1,438,500 0.771
1,480,767 0.794
1,500,000 0.804
1,523,500 0.817
1,548,000 0.830
1,584,580 0.849
1,606,276 0.861
1,722,624 0.923
1,768,544 0.948
3,727,452 1.998
2,100,000 1.126
2,124,520 1.139
2,342,000 1.255
2,900,000 1.554
2,902,548 1.556
3,821,010 2.048
5,500,000 2.948
6,500,000 3.484
186,568,487 100.000
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FORM OF PROXY
Annual General Meeting
The Company Secretary
Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Limited

20-K, Gulberg 11,
Lahore.

Dear Sir,

I/We of (full address) being a member(s)
of Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Limited holding --------------------- Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No.
/ CDC A/c No hereby appoint Mr./ Mrs./ Miss of
(full address) or failing him / her
Mr./ Mrs./ Miss of (full address)
being member of the Company as my/our Proxy to attend, act and vote for me /
us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 28, 2024

Signed this day of 2024

Witnesses:

Signature

Name Fifty
Rupees

Address Revenue
Stamp

CNIC No

Signature should be agreed with the
Specimen Signatures with the

Company
NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.
2. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his constituted
attorney or if such appointer is a corporation or company under the common seal of such corporation or

company.
3. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

4. The Proxy Form, duly completed, must be deposited with the Company Secretary of Pervez Ahmed
Consultancy Services Limited, 20 - K Gulberg II Lahore not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the

meeting.
: 55‘ Pervez Ahmed Consultancy Services Ltd. :




Registered Office: | 20-K Gulberg IlI, Lahore.
Ph: (042) 3575 9621, 3575 9464, 3571 4810

Fax: (042) 3571 0312
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